
an company 

Ms. Elizabeth O’Donnell 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
2 1 1 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, Kentucky 4060 1 OCT 1 8 2006 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

October 17,2006 

RE: In the Matter Ofi The Application of Kentucky Utilities Company 
For a Certificate of Public Coriverzieizce arid Necessity to Coizstruct 
A Selective Catalytic Reduction System and Approval of Its 2006 
Compliance Plan for Recovery By Enviroizmerztal Surcharge - 
Case No. 2006-00206 

Dear Ms. O’Donnell: 

In accordance with Ordering Paragraph (4) of the Commission’s Order dated 
July 13, 2006, in the above-referenced proceeding, please find enclosed a 
duplicate of the request of Kentucky Utilities Company to the Kentucky Press 
Service for publication of a Notice of Public Hearing. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (502)-627- 
3324. 

n 
Sincerely, 

Kentucky Utilities Company 
State Regulation and Rates 
220 West Main Street 
PO Box 32010 
Louisville, Kentucky 40232 
www.eon-us.com 

Robert M. Conray 
Manager - Rates 
T 502-627-3324 
F 502-627-3213 
ro bert.conroy@eon-us.com 

Robert M. Conroy 

http://www.eon-us.com
mailto:bert.conroy@eon-us.com


From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Gillespie, Mary 
Tuesday, October 17,2006 10:09 AM 
'Rachel McCarty' 
Insertion Order for Notice of Pi~blic Hearing 

Attachments: KU Notice of Public Hearing.doc 

Rachel, 

Kentucky Utilities Company must run a Notice of Public Hearing in all applicable newspapers. The 
Notice must run no earlier than October 18, and no later than November I. Attached is the text 
of the Notice. 

KU Notice of Public 
Hearing.do.. . 

I will need to see a proof before publication. 

Please forward the affidavit and tear sheets to me at the following address: 

Mary Gillespie 
E.ON U.S. Services Inc. 
P. 0. Box 32010 
Louisville, Kentucky 40232 

I will need to receive a notarized affidavit, with a copv of the text of the notice attached, no 
later than Mondav. November 6,2006. The tearsheets may be sent when they are available. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Rr-rte and Regidntory Analyst 
E.ON US. Sewices, Inc. 
502 62 7.242 9 
FAX 502.62 7.321 3 
mnr~.gillespie@eon-us.com 

Please note that nzy e-mail address has changedfronz rnav;j.gillespie@lgeenergy.conz to  
Inairj.gillespie@eon-us.conz. Please take this opportuni@j to  update nzy address i f 2  your address book 
and'delete the old e-mail address irnnzediately. The old e-mail address zuill soon expire and 1 zuill no 
longer be able t o  receive e-mails a t  that address. 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The Public Service Commission of 
Kentucky will hold a hearing on 
November 8, 2006, at 9:OO a.m., Eastern 
Standard Time, in Hearing Room 1 of the 
Commission's offices, located at 21 1 
Sower Boulevard in Frankfort, Kentucky, 
for the purpose of cross-examination of 
witnesses in Case No. 2006-00206, 
which is the Application of Kentucky 
Utilities Company for a Certificate of 
Public Convenience and Necessity to 
Construct a Selective Catalytic Reduction 
System and Approval of its 2006 
Compliance Plan for Recovery by 
Environmental Surcharge. 

KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY 
220 West Main Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 



Gillespie, Mary 

From: Rachel McCarty [inan@kypress.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2006 10:44 AM 
To: Gillespie, Mary 

Subject: Re: Insertion Order for Notice of Public Hearing 

Attachments: KU.pdf 

Here is the ad proof Mary. Let me know if need to change anything. 
Thanks. 

Gillespie, Mary wrote: 

Rachel, 

Kentucky Utilities Company must run a Notice of Public Hearing in all applicable newspapers. 
The Notice must run no earlier than October 18, and no later than November I. Attached is 
the text 

of the Notice. 

<eKU Notice of Public Hearingdoc>> 

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

I will need to receive a notarized affidavit, with a copy of the text of the notice attached, no 
M V ,  November 6, 2006. The tearsheets may be sent when they are available. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Since rely, 

my Giltispie 
Rate arid Regulfitmy Annlysf 
E.ON U.S. Services, Inc. 
502.627.2429 
FAX 502.62 7.32 1 3 

10/17/2006 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
The Public Service Commission of Kentucky 
will hold a hearing on November8,2006, at9:OO 
am., Eastern Standard Time, in Hearing Room 
1 of the Commission’s offices, located at 211 
Sower Boulevard in Frankfort, Kentucky, for the 
purpose of cross-examination of witnesses In 
Case No. 2006-00206, which is the Appllcation 
of Kentucky Utilities Company for a Certificate 
of Public Convenience and Necessity to Con. 
struct a Selective Catalytic Reduction System 
and Approval of its 2006 Compliance Plan fot 
Recovery by Environmental Surcharge. 

KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY 
220 West Main Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 


